RE: Question about Accreditation Info for Standard IlI.A

Nubia Lopez-Villegas <nlopezvillegas@vccecd.edu>
Thu 6/2/2022 1:09 PM

To: Priscilla Mora <pmora@vcccd.edu>

Hi Priscilla,
Thank you for your patience.
Here aré the numbers as of 06/01/2022

Classified 153

Classified Supervisors 12

Full Time Faculty 169

Part Time Faculty 147

Academic Managers 12

Classified Managers 8
Nubia

From: Priscilla Mora <pmora@vcccd.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 4:52 PM

To: Nubia Lopez-Villegas <nlopezvillegas@vcccd.edu>

Subject: RE: Question about Accreditation Info for Standard I11.A

Hi Nubia,

I’'m just checking in to see if it might be possible to get the remaining numbers of employees for all four job types
(this week if that’s possible)?

e  FT Faculty

e  PT Faculty

e  C(lassified Staff

e  Managers and Supervisors

Thank you!

Priscilla

From: Priscilla Mora

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 3:28 PM

To: Nubia Lopez-Villegas <nlopezvillegas@vcccd.edu>; Gloria Banuelos <gbanuelos@vcccd.edu>; Andrea Barrera
Ingley <aingley@vcccd.edu>

Subject: RE: Question about Accreditation Info for Standard I1l.A

Thanks so much, Nubia!
| actually need a breakdown by employee type for Moorpark:

e  FT Faculty

e  PT Faculty

e C(lassified Staff

e  Managers and Supervisors
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